COAL CITY
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING

WEDNESDAY
SEPTEMBER 14, 2022
7:00 P.M.

AGENDA

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Minutes August 24, 2022
4. Approval of Warrant List

5. Public Comment

6. Special Event Application for the Homecoming Parade at 2pm on
September 30, 2022



7. Ordinance 22-21

8. Resolution 22-13

Variance for Garage at
900 E Joseph

Authorize the Mayor to enter into an
agreement to participate in the
program with Illinois Housing
Development Agency (IHDA)

9. Adopt Safety Manual Policy - CDL Training Tuition Reimbursement

Agreement

10.Authorization of payment for the Sanitary Modernization Project to

D Construction
11.Report of Mayor

12.Report of Trustees

13.Report of Village Clerk
14.Report of Village Attorney
15.Report of Village Engineer

16.Report of Chief of Police

17.Report of Village Administrator

18.Adjourn

S. Beach

T. Bradley
D. Spesia

D. Greggain
R. Bradley
D. Togliatti

Coal City Village Hall

515 S Broadway, Coal City, lllinois 60416



MEMO

TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees
FROM: Matthew T. Fritz
Village Administrator
MEETING
DATE: September 14, 2022
RE: 2022 HOMECOMING PARADE PLAN

After a successful inaugural effort last year, the Coal City School District has returned to request
and plan a Homecoming Parade on S. Broadway that will take place at 2:00 on the afternoon of
the Homecoming Football game, which is Friday, September 30", While a coordination meeting
was taking place for the upcoming Fall Fest, last year’s parade route was reviewed and changed
in order to avoid crossing State Route 113. This year’s parade route will resemble the reverse
parade route utilized for a few Octoberfest celebrations — the parade will begin at S. Broadway
and Elm Street and then proceed northward up S. Broadway until the road closure at Carbon
Street at which point the participants will turn and disband between available locations at the
Intermediate School, Berst Center or Assumption Church parking lots.

Allison Peterson and Sara Anderson who are advisors for multiple student groups and activities
are organizing parade participants restricting access to high school clubs and activities only and
will allow a few limited business participants this year as well.

The advisors on behalf of Coal City Community Unit #1 School District have prepared the

necessary application and provided their certificate of insurance. Please approve the 2022
Homecoming Parade Special Event Permit.

Mfritz\BOT Cover memos\2022 Homecoming Parade Approval Recommendation



Gy

SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION

—

. Type of Event:
(Y)Parade ( )BlockEvent ( )Run ( ) Other

2. Name of Event:(m,aj ( H'g Hlﬁl 2 ‘5(; LGJO) HI) W](C(ﬁi}u,& W’l POU“.CIG

3. Name of Sponsor (Organization, School, Church, etc.), Address and Telephone Number:

Sponsor:CLHS & LV‘CJ*\‘}'CDIU\C{‘*ead of Organizationﬂ “[QGEL EC -ﬁ.l*Sﬁ g( /
Address: L{)'aﬁ) W - .b\\V}S(Ultéf' Sow ik

Coal (i, TL Wi+ FnderSify
Telephone/Cell # % 15° 7)3}0 lole Ale . (Adlis \

4. Parade Chairman (who will manage/direct the event and will be present during
the event), Address and Telephone/Cell Number:

Chairman: LLI<0N Yederson. / T AnderSan
Address: | P%l:-) W b\\h SO Sﬂ} '
Conl C/&m L Ww0+ly
5. Date of Event: Ol Zﬁ’)lzgzg Beglnnlng Time: 200 Ending Time: 200 (7)
6. Starting Point: 1 mmﬁiﬂl E\n Ending Point: C&@J& /ﬂSAm\Dhm/ Bevst
(Attach a diagram of event route, street closings, other public places'to be traversed and

barricade locations.)

7. Location of assembly area for event: ) Loy 5
Sipa ) Tﬁ VilEvent Assembly Time: k=)

8. Support Service(s) Requested (Police, barricades, cones, picnic tablei clean-up

ete) S XYWL police presence AS deenoc Y\C’(PSS(UJ
Closuve O(LVOSSVDGAV‘ olona Prvpadu ogys Cavlon
Police. o€6cer - lead

Police | amevoenca vehicleS 4n end uumi -
Help id veidvoad © MD>SHU 0S deemdd NeCeSso J

11/6/13 8:24 PM Revised




SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION
Event Name('( 1S lﬁ-gmgmmi.sj Event Date: A/20] 22

9. Insurance Requirements: PGWW‘&
Insurance is not required for residential block events. For all other special
events, however, the sponsor must submit evidence of public liability insurance,
insuring the sponsor and naming the village as an additional insured with the
following coverage's:
Bodily injury including death: $1,000,000/occurance/aggregate
Property damage: $500,000/occurance/aggregate
If location or route includes a State Highway, the lllinois Department of Transportation shall
also be named as an additional jnsured.
Insurance Form Received: {j Hach ocL

10. Requirements of Sponsors:

a. Ifthis is a residential block event, the sponsor must submit a petition of support signed
by a minimum of 3 residents within the block upon which the special event will be held.

b. Remove debris, trash, or garbage resulting from the conduct of the event from public
property and private property, within the vicinity of the event, within 24 hours after the
end of the event, provided, however, that the permittee shall remove and lawfully
dispose of any injurious substance or material immediately after the dispose thereof.
Such clean—up shall also include removal of trash, litter, garbage, and debris from
Village trash receptacles and proper disposition of such trash, litter, garbage and debris.

c. Obtain prior approval of the Village Administrator before any changes are made in the
operation or setup of the event as detailed in the approved permit.

d. Be present at the scene of the event, either personally or through employees, agents or
representatives who have been designated upon the Permit Form, during the entire
course of the event.

e. If requested by the Village Administrator, after the event has taken place, attend a
meeting relative to the conduct of the special event to work toward future improvements
in the coordination of that event.

d. If the parade is designed to be held by, and on behalf of or for, any person other than the
applicant, the applicant for the permit shall file a communication in writing from the
person authorizing the applicant to apply for the permit on his behalf.

i
L /1 R
DR~ /L HS F:cflc.f,b('l%j\

-

Signature of Sponsor or Authorized Agent: (R
Authorized Agent Title: Shacleret (0lnes |

I
11. Payment of Costs for Police and Public Works Services:

a. The sponsor of a special event who accepts a permit thereby consents to the formations
of a contract between the sponsor and the Village for payment of costs, if any, for the
provisions of Village services and equipment.

b. The sponsor shall pay to the Village the direct and reasonable costs incurred by the
Village as required for the clean-up of the property, if such services is not performed by
the permittee and direct and reasonable costs to provide additional police and public
works services for the special event. Additionally, the amount of payment required may
include compensation for damage to Village property.

c. Special events sponsored by government entities shall be exempt from the
requirements of section 11.

d. The Village Board may waive the charges for a special event.

Charges waived for ( ) Police and/or ( ) Public works services.

11/6/13 8:24 PM Revised 2




SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION
Event Name:C(HS Hummgm‘“ v Event Date: 4/30 )22

(e gl ?
12.The undersigned agrees to release, rf'old harmless, and defend the Village of
Coal City, it's officials and agents against any and all claims for loss, damage,
personal injury, or death occurring as a result of the event for which this permit is
requested. Proof of insurance is required. Insurance must name the Village of
Coal City as an additional insured as stated in #9.

2 /z0]2022 Qe Lolzam,

RIZED AGENT SIGNATURE
Y - ' ~
Shue D MG CHS
AUTHORIZED AGENT TITLE @(’UJ
SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT

Subject to the information requested in this SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT,
permission to conduct a special event is hereby granted.

Date Approved by Village Board: Presented @ 9/14/22 meeting

Special Conditions: Please coordinate with public safety for necessary road closures.

DATE ' VILLAGE CLERK

11/6/13 8:24 PM Revised



SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION
Event Name: (CiS Hpmeco minsEvent Date: 4 /30/27
Pwede

THIS PAGE FOR VILLAGE USE ONLY

Received by Village Administrator's Office: /L{F Date: 0o01/2002
Police Departmeﬁt Recommendations: Approvedl: X Denied:
Comments:

Traffic Control Required: _YES ~Auxiliary Police Required: Yes X No
Approval Required by IDOT: Yes X No Detour:

Reviewed by: C ?M Date: GT/ 8!9&

(Police Chief or Representative)

Public Works Recommendations: Approved: vV~ / _Denied:
Comments: Barricades where needed

Signs ReqUired: - _Yes___No Barricades: X Yes__ No Other: |

Reviewed by:@_mﬁ%\ Date; = } 8(2&

(Maintenance Director)

Village Administrator Recommendations: Approved: X Denied:

Comments: Village staff shall continue to coordinate with CCUSD#1 on thlS event, Primary concern
will be timely and safe road closures along the parade route.

Date Fire Chief thified T /S/ / 7 ¢ Approval Required by IDOT:___Yes* No

Reviewed by: ‘%.{4{/ Z 2 Date: 7 / £ / 27

(village Administ‘ra’uﬂmr}

11/6/13 8:24 PM Revised 4



G le M E EIm St & S Broadway St, Coal City, IL 6041610 E Drive 0.8 mile, 2 min
009 aps Carbon St, Coal City, IL. 60416

UISUILL SIHULN | v E Y
ENVY Palnllnu° E Berkal's Super Foods 3 o
o —un Straet
‘; Shirkey Veterinary Clir M
WY Gordan St I
& £ Chuteh §1 : WS

Conl City High School 9

Richards St
ukDr ViOsk St W 0ok St Wi 0ok St ‘ E
w 3
z g F ¢ Rachetlfs Pizzd) g Sl
o d
& Eiizaboth DF Elizabeth O Ellzabeth 0 % E @ ¥ Short Dr
] 3
5 13
g Boy Scoul Troop 466
ralsy Pl W Dalsy Pl & Scoll Dr
z ©n Weantar £ g
3 2 1 e 4
s 14 o o
s Trone! G o
Trotter Or 3 Coal City Lian's 9 Lions Park t@%
o Jis Club Softball Fleld & Patrddém, 1
b2 Mexlcan Kitchgt (iJ; EPark St
EaglaCl Bob's Advingieid

Auto & Titflke
Coal Clty Middla School |

1S LOIINRIA S

Coal Bin Storage an 9 € Chestnul St
£
B

Babe's Tap & Grll p’.-?

Malled €1 o § E E i 8t g
o
? 13 ; e §
W i T Fonates  Gooigle
" ~ F Smith Painting Semiceso

?WC Map data ©2022 500 ft e
Step- o€ €

(& via S Broadway St 2 min

Fastest route now due to traffic 0.8 mile
conditions

Explore E Carbon St

Restaurants Hotels  Gas stations Parking Lots More



6/16/2022

et I DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
@RD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUGER SEEE’-“’T Kate Osterheld
Risk Program Administrators, a division of PHONE FAX
Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management Services, Inc. (AIC, No. Ex; 630-285-3048 |08, noy, 630-285-4062
2800 Golf Road ADDREss: Kate_osterheld@ajg.com
Rolling Meadows IL. 60008 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
‘ INSURER A : Collective Liability Insurance Cooperative
INSURED ] . . INSURERB :
Coal City Community Unit School District #1
100 South Baima Street INBURRR S ;
Coal City, IL 60416 INSURER D ¢
INSURERE :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 566944310 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR| POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE WvD POLICY NUMBER (MMIDD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
A | X | coMmERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY Y CLICCGL2022 71112022 7/11/2023 | EACH OCCURRENGE $1,000,000
[ DAMAGE TO RENTED
] CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | § 500,000
MED EXP {Any one person) $ Excluded
X | per District Agp PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | §1,000,000
_GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $3,000,000
PRQ- g
POLICY JECT Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § Included
OTHER: o $
COl D SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea accldent) $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Perperson) | $
| OWNED SCHEDULED
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
— | HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Por accident)
$
UMBRELLALIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED | | RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN SIATUTE i =
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE EL EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE! $
If yas, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Schedule, may be attached If more space Is required)

R
“Collective Liability Insurance Cooperative Reinsurer - Great American Insurance Company (NAIC #16691)

Additional Insured status provided herein afforded by CLIC CG2028 0413, CLIC CG2012 0413, CLIC CG201 3 0413, CLIC CG2026 0413, CLIC CG2015 0413
and/or CA CLIC 0715 when applicable.

Village of Coal City is shown as additional insured solely as respects the General Liability coverage evidenced herein regarding the use of facilities by the
Named Insured during the policy period.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Village of Coal City

515 S. Broadway St. AUTHORIZED REPRESEN?E

ICoaICiiyiL 60416 &f,ﬁy/&u é( a_)/m

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



MEMO

TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees
FROM: Matthew T. Fritz

Village Administrator
MEETING

DATE: September 14, 2022

RE: VARIANCE FOR 900 E. JOSEPH COURT DETACHED GARAGE
SETBACK

David and Kathy Whitehead, who reside at 900 E. Joseph Court within the Meadow Estates
subdivision would like to place a detached garage within their rear yard on their irregularly
shaped lot off of the cul de sac, which is adjacent to 7 different neighboring parcels. This 20” x
24’ garage would be tucked in to the northerly most corner of their lot. Due to the different
angles of the property, the setbacks of the garage will not meet the minimum 10’ of separation
required within the Village Code. The petitioners would like to have three different corners of
the garage be closer than this minimum setback.

No one spoke aside from the petitioners during either presentation or the public hearing
regarding this variance request. All present voted in favor of its adoption by the Village Board.
A condition, which was included withi the recommended ordinance shall require proepr fire-
rating to be maintained on each of the three walls that are less than the required setbacks.

Recommendation:

Adopt Ordinance No. : Granting a Variance to the Detached Garage to be Constructed
within the Rear Yard at 900 E. Joseph Court.

Mfritz\planning and zoning\ Cover memo for 900 E Jospeh Court Detached Garage setback Variances




THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

GRUNDY & WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

ORDINANCE
NUMBER

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING VARIANCES TO THE ZONING CODE FOR THE
LOCATION OF A DETACHED GARAGE WITHIN THE REAR YARD OF
900 E. JOSEPH COURT IN THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

TERRY HALLIDAY, President
PAMELA M. NOFFSINGER, Village Clerk

SARAH BEACH
ROSS BRADLEY
TIM BRADLEY
DAN GREGGAIN
DAVID SPESIA
DAVID TOGLIATTI
Village Trustees

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Coal City
on , 2022

Miritz\planning and zoning board\ Ordinance for Whitehead Detached Garage Variance to the BOT,900 E Joseph Court



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING VARIANCES TO THE ZONING CODE FOR THE
LOCATION OF A DETACHED GARAGE WITHIN THE REAR YARD OF
900 E. JOSEPH COURT IN THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

WHEREAS, an application for variance from Sections 156.73 and 156.161 of the Village of
* Coal City Zoning Code (“Zoning Code”) was filed by David and Kathy Whitehead (“applicant”) on
July 27, 2022 to construct a detached garage; and

WHEREAS, Section 156.161 requires adherence to the standards provided within Table 15
including a minimum setback of 10 feet; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was noticed and duly held on September 6 2022; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Coal City Planning and Zoning Board met on September 6, 2022,
and considered passage of the variance request to the Board of Trustees; and

WHEREAS, Section 156.250 permits the Village Board to approve variations from the
Zoning Code; and

WHEREAS, the Village Board of Trustees and the President of the Village of Coal City
believe it is in the best interests of the Village to grant the requested variances.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Coal City, Grundy and Will Counties, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby incorporated into and
made a part of this Ordinance as if fully set forth in this Section 1.

Section 2. Findings of Fact. The Board of Trustees find as follows concerning the
Variance for 900 E. Joseph Court:

A. Special Circumstances Not Found Elsewhere. The petitioner’s property is located
within an irregularly shaped lot resulting in limited square footage within the rear yard to
construct this accessory structure.

B. Preserves Rights Conferred by the District. This variance will allow the petitioner
to accommodate his hobbies within his residence much like many residences throughout
the neighborhood; it shall not be used in a commercial manner consistent with the district
requirements.

Mfritz\planning and zoning board\ Ordinance for Whitehead Detached Garage Variance to the BOT,900 E Joseph Court



Section 8. Repeal and Savings Clause. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict
herewith are hereby repealed; provided, however, that nothing herein contained shall affect any
rights, actions, or causes of action which shall have accrued to the Village of Coal City prior to the
effective date of this ordinance.

Section 9. Effectiveness. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after
passage, approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.

SO ORDAINED this day of , 2022, at Coal City, Grundy
& Will Counties, Illinois.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:
VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

Terry Halliday, President

Attest:

Pamela M. Noffsinger, Clerk

Miritz\planning and zoning board\ Ordinance for Whitehead Detached Garage Variance to the BOT,900 E Joseph Court



. Necessary for Use of the Property. The proposed location shall allow the rear yard
to be utilized at the residence along with this new structure in the manner necessary for the
use of eth property owner.

D. Consistency with the Local Area and Comprehensive Plan. Granting this
variance shall allow for the placement of an accessory structure within the rear yard, which
is consistent with those uses for this subdivision within the comprehensive plan.

Section 3. Description of the Property. The property is located at 900 E. Joseph Court in
the Village of Coal City and is currently zoned RS-3.

Section 4. Public Hearing. A public hearing was advertised on August 10, 2022 in the
Coal City Courant and held by the Planning and Zoning Board on September 6, 2022, at which time
a majority of the Planning and Zoning Board members recommended passage of the Variance to the
Board of Trustees.

Section 5. Variances. The variation requested in the July 27, 2022 Variance Application
to the Zoning Code are granted as follows:

Variances in conjunction with Section 156.161 are hereby granted to allow the construction
of a 480 square feet garage on the irregularly shaped parcel within the farthest northwest
portion of the property with its most westerly wall maintaining a setback of 9* 57 (77
variance from the 10’ setback requirement); its most northerly wall to maintain a setback of
8°3” from the adjacent neighboring parcel (1’9” variance form the 10 setback requirement);
and the east wall of the detached garage to be placed to maintain a 6’6” setback at the
northeasterly corner of eth newly constructed structure (3°6” variance from eth 10; setback
requirement).

Section 6. Conditions. The variance granted herein is contingent and subject to be
constructed in a manner consistent with the presentation to the Planning & Zoning Board and the
Board of Trustees. This shall include proper 4-hour rated fire wall construction on at least three
walls of the newly constructed structure to include its west, north, and east exterior walls.

Section 7. Severability. In the event a court of competent jurisdiction finds this
ordinance or any provision hereof to be invalid or unenforceable as applied, such finding shall not
affect the validity of the remaining provisions of this ordinance and the application thereof to the
greatest extent permitted by law.

Mfritz\planning and zoning board\ Ordinance for Whitehead Detached Garage Variance to the BOT,900 E Joseph Court



MEMO
TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees

FROM: Matthew T. Fritz
Village Administrator

MEETING
DATE: September 14, 2022

RE: IHDA APPLICATION COMPLETED BY NCICG

As was discussed at the last Board Meeting, North Central Illinois Council of Governments
(NCICG) learned of the Illinois Housing Development Authority’s (IHDA) desire to award more
of its Home Repair and Accessibility Program (HRAP) funding within the NCICG multi-county
area. This program would work much like the recent successful DCEO Housing Rehabilitation
Program except its specified area is much less stringent and the qualifying process is a bit less
complicated.

The IHDA HRAP is a good secondary program to include within Coal City, because successful
applicants do NOT need to be within a confined program area. Please recall that although Coal
City’s recent Program Rehabilitation Program Area restored 10 homes, there were another 3-4
that qualified, but were not fixed. These needs still exist, but there is not enough need to qualify
for gaining another DCEO Program Rehabilitation Area. Since Coal City completed its last area,
additional homeowners contact the Village, but there is not much that can be done unless they
are in the upcoming area for which an application is being completed, which is the “Old Eileen
Area,” east of Lincoln Ave and north of Division.

The most that can be spent per home within this program is a bit less at $45,000, but there is no
matching requirement from the local sponsoring agency. Should Coal City be selected, we
would continue to pair this program with LIHEAP to increase total dollars available to
rehabilitate participating homes. Homeowners still qualify on a house by house basis, but the
limits of the total area include larger census block areas which would allow selected homes to
even be outside Coal City municipal limits, but within Grundy County.

NCICG applied for this funding and the attached Resolution allows for $2,000 to be remitted for
this work. A final application for the DCEO Housing Rehabilitation 2022/23 Program Year
continues; NCICG continues to work with DCEO to understand its final submittal requirements
and deadlines. Surveys are still needed for that program despite this simultaneous application to
THDA. A program overview is provided in addition to the Resolution for your review.

Recommendation:

Adopt Resolution No. : Entering into a Service Agreement with NCICG to Apply for the
THDA Home Repair and Accessibility Program.

Mfritz\grants\IHDA\NCICG REsolution Adoption Recommendation to complete application




Resolution #

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT
FOR APPLICATION SERVICES
FOR AN ILLINOIS HOUSING DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (IHDA)
HOME REPAIR AND ACCESSIBILITY PROGRAM (HRAP) GRANT
ON BEHALF OF THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into as of this day of , 2022 by and
between the VILLAGE of COAL CITY, Illinois (hereinafter referred to as the "VILLAGE") and the
North Central Illinois Council of Governments, 613 West Marquette Street, Ottawa, Illinois, (hereinafter
referred to as the "COUNCIL").

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE of COAL CITY is desirous of entering into an Agreement with the State of
Tlinois to provide for financial aid to the VILLAGE under project to Illinois Housing Development
Authority (IHDA) Home Repair And Accessibility Program (HRAP) to provide housing rehabilitation to
qualified residents.

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE desires to engage the COUNCIL to render certain technical advice and
assistance in the preparation of an Illinois Home Repair and Accessibility Program (HRAP) application.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows:

A. APPLICATION PREPARATION

The COUNCIL shall perform all the necessary services provided under this AGREEMENT in connection
with the Illinois Home Repair and Accessibility Program (HRAP) application preparation in a satisfactory
manner, as determined by the VILLAGE. The COUNCIL does not guarantee that its application services
will result in grant funding for the project. The COUNCIL, however, will make every effort to secure
funding for said program in cooperation with the VILLAGE.

1. Assist in obtaining and evaluating available demographic and income data in order to assist the
VILLAGE in obtaining said State assistance.

2% Advise the VILLAGE on strategies and activities most likely to result in favorable review by the
Tllinois Housing Development Authority (IHDA).

4, Advise the VILLAGE on possible avenues of financial packaging.

5. Assist the VILLAGE in obtaining cost estimates for all HRAP activities, including strategies to
lower cost, wherever possible. Acquire information needed from all parties. Assemble the grant
package.

6. Attend Village Board meetings associated with the preparation of the application and make
presentations as required.

7. Prepare, duplicate, and distribute the required number of copies of the application. ~Attend any

state required site visits, if requested.

B. COST OF SERVICES

Application fee —$2,000

The Village will be invoiced when the application is submitted.

Mifritz\grants\IHDA\NCICG Application Agreement Resolution



C. OTHER PROVISIONS

1. This AGREEMENT shall be terminated if the COUNCIL ceases to exist as an organization under
Illinois law and other related provisions. In the event that this happens, this termination will be
effective as of the COUNCIL's dissolution with the VILLAGE being duly notified in writing.
This AGREEMENT may also be terminated if the VILLAGE and the COUNCIL mutually agree
in writing, that the objectives of this AGREEMENT cannot be met. The VILLAGE and the
COUNCIL will mutually determine, in writing, any payments which may be due in the event of
termination under this AGREEMENT.

2, The VILLAGE shall hold the COUNCIL harmless from any and all claims, demands, and actions
based upon or arising out of any services performed by the COUNCIL, its officers, its employees,
their associates, and their employers under this AGREEMENT.

3. This AGREEMENT constitutes the entire AGREEMENT between the parties hereto, and no
changes in or additions to said AGREEMENT shall be valid unless in writing signed by the
parties hereto.

4. The COUNCIL shall perform the services hereunder as an independent contractor and shall not
be considered an employee or agent of the VILLAGE for any purpose.

5, This AGREEMENT is personal between the VILLAGE and the COUNCIL, and any assignment
of this AGREEMENT or of any of the funds due is expressly prohibited.

6. This AGREEMENT shall be interpreted and construed according to the laws of the State of
Mlinois.

7. THE VILLAGE AGREES TO pledge its support and assistance to the COUNCIL on an as

needed basis in the coordination of application activities on behalf of the VILLAGE.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND VILLAGE BOARD
OF THE VILLAGE of COAL CITY that this AGREEMENT be adopted by the VILLAGE of COAL
CITY and the Village President and Village Clerk are hereby authorized to execute said AGREEMENT.

Passed and adopted this day of , 2022,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the VILLAGE and the COUNCIL have executed this AGREEMENT as of
the date first above written.

FOR THE VILLAGE: FOR THE COUNCIL:

Terry Halliday, Village President Kevin Coleman, Vice President
ATTEST: ATTEST:

Pamela Noffsinger, Village Clerk Jennifer Scheri, Secretary
(SEAL) (SEAL)

Mifritz\grants\IHDA\NCICG Application Agreement Resolution



ILLINOIS HOUSING \\

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

. www.ihda.org \
E: The Home Repair and Accessibility

Program (HRAP): \

Application Webinar

August 18, 2022

e —

Program Overview

> HRAP will assist low-income (s 80% AMI) homeowners with needed
repairs: -

» Health, safety, energy efficiency, and accessibility improvements
» Not a weatherization program

> Program Goals
» Improve the health and well-being of occupants

» Help low-income and disabled or mobility impaired persons remain in
their home

» Preserve existing affordable housing stock
» Provide investment in disadvantaged communities
! »  $16 million in funding available

> Applicants can request between $300K ] $950K in funding on their
applications

» IHDA reserves the right to allocate funds beyond those limits
B 2-year program term ‘

. » Reimbursement Program: IHDA reimburses the grantees as funds
are spent on a per project basis

» Grantee submits each project for pre-approval before construction

» Grantee submits second package for payout on the project . L *‘INOIS HOUSING.
AE&tLOFMENT AUTHORITY




Scoring: Organization & Team
Capacity (35 Points)

i> Points will be awarded for applicants that:

» Demonstrate successful previous management of a
housing rehabilitation grant/program

> Clearly show a staff is in place to effectively administer and
oversee the program '

> Provide staff resumes demonstrating relevant experience

IS HOUSING
SHENT/AUTHORITY.

Scoring: Workplan, Budget
and Cost Control (25 Points)

> Points will be awarded for applicants that:

> Commit to completing both Accessibility projects and Full Rehab
projects

» Applicants that commit to completing both project types may be
eligible for a larger award

> |HDA’s goal is to preserve the accessibility side of the program
I> Target the areas of greatest need through their selected target area
I> High Revitalization Impact Areas, Poverty Levels

I> Include a cost-effective, reasonable budget estimate in the
application

> Include a detailed explanation of their process for ensuring the
reasonableness of all costs associated with reimbursable activities

 Demonstrate a systematic, well- documented approach to ensuring
reasonable costs

A

S HOUSING
TAUTHORITY




Scoring: Program Impact
(10 Points)

> Points will be awarded for applicants that:

» Provide a compelling narrative detalling how the
grant will impact low-income households and the
community being targeted

Scoring: Program Need &
Demand (15 Points)

I- Points will be awarded for applicants that:
b Evidence both need and demand for the program
I» Attach letters of community/ stakeholder support

> Provide evidence of community input and a third party study, if
applicable

» Include a waiting list for current rehab programing

0

INOIS HOUSING
| DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

" |LLINOIS HOUSING
_vELOPMENTAUTHORITY




Scoring: Readiness to Proceed
(15 Points)

b= Points will be awarded for applicants that have systems in
place to:

B Market the program and select income-eligible applicants to
participate in the program

> Recruit/maintain a contractor pool to participate in the program,
including lead-based paint contractors and licensed roof contractors.

B Provide construction management to bid, oversee, and inspect
rehabilitation projects




VILLAGE OF COAL CITY
CDL License Tuition Payment/Reimbursement Policy

The Village of Coal City (“Village™) may provide educational assistance in accordance with
its objective of encouraging Public Works employees to obtain a Commercial Driver’s License
(CDL) of such classification or endorsement as is deemed reasonably necessary or expedient by
the Public Works Director for the purpose of operating Village vehicles or equipment in the course
of Village employment. This policy identifies the terms, conditions and procedures associated with
the CDL educational assistance program (the “Program”).

If the Village requires an employee to obtain a CDL or obtain additional CDL endorsements,
enhanced CDL classification, or undergo related training (cumulatively, “CDL Training”), the
Village shall provide the employee with compensated time off during regular Village business
hours, up to maximum of 240 hours within a six (6) week period, in order to complete the CDL
Training. The Village shall pay or reimburse all costs associated with the required CDL Training,
provided that the employee shall not pay for failed testing attempts and shall require
reimbursement if the employee resigns or is terminated for cause within two years of the date on
which he or she successfully completes the CDL Training. Upon successful completion of the
CDL Training, the Village will pay or reimburse the employee’s expenses for CDL Training,
inclusive of application and license fees, provided that transportation costs will not qualify for
reimbursement (cumulatively, the “CDL Expenses”).

If CDL Expenses are paid or reimbursed by the Village, the employee shall be required to
maintain employment with the Village for a minimum of two (2) years from the later of (i) the
successful completion of CDL Training, or (ii) the employee’s receipt of reimbursement payment
[()) and (ii) shall be cumulatively known as the “CDL Benefit Date”]. An employee who is
terminated for cause or who voluntarily leaves Village employment within two (2) years of the
CDL Benefit Date shall be required to reimburse the Village in full for the CDL Expenses, which
may be withheld from the employee’s final paycheck from the Village if not otherwise paid prior
to the date of issuance of such paycheck. As an express condition of receiving payment or
reimbursement from the Village for the CDL Expenses, the employee shall sign the attached CDL
Reimbursement Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A. The executed CDL Reimbursement
Agreement shall be placed in the employee’s personnel file.

The Village reserves the right to reject employee requests to enroll in CDL Training at the
Village’s expense for any reason. Payment or reimbursement of CDL Expenses shall be subject to
the following eligibility criteria:

® An employee must have been employed in a full-time or part-time capacity at the Village
before becoming eligible for the Village’s payment or reimbursement of CDL Expenses.
Additionally, the employee’s performance must be considered satisfactory and the CDL
Training necessary by the Director of Public Works at the time of application to be eligible.



MEMO

TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees
FROM: Matthew T. Fritz
Village Administrator
MEETING
DATE: September 14, 2022
RE: ADOPTION OF NEW CDL REIMBURSEMENT POLICY

At the beginning of 2022, there was some new federal legislation mandating the minimum number of
hours for CDL (commercial driver’s license) training to be set equally across all of the different types of
CDLs to be can be earned within any state. Earlier in 2022, the Secretary of State’s Office looked at
reducing the 160-hour standard downward to a lesser amount of hours in light of trucker and bus driver
shortages and ensuring the new standard did not cause unnecessary burden for different drivers such as
smaller municipalities in need of Dump Truck, Class B endorsements for snow plowing.

However, the rules provided set all minimum CDL endorsements now at 160 hours to be earned through a
state-certified truck driver training facility. This means a new standard for gaining CDLs for employees
within Public Works who may not have previously earned the Class B endorsement and must undergo
training to do so. Training is available at multiple locations, but the necessity to put in class and driving
time under correct supervision of at least 160 hours will likely require about 6 weeks’ total time.

Darrell Olson, the Public Works Director, continues to identify talent who stays with the Village on a
long-term basis despite only fulfilling part-time hours for the department. Such employees are often the
best recruits for new full-time positions that become available and are necessary for scheduling during
rough winter time storms and hours of plowing are necessary. It is necessary to get such prospects
through proper CDL training, but their resulting CDL endorsement will be Class A and provide them with
a skill to be able to work in additional private employer firms. A reimbursement agreement has been
created that will enable the Village to have identified personnel undergo the necessary CDL training
during village work days, but be liable to return the cost of training should they decide to get employed
elsewhere within two years’ time of having earned the new CDL. The agreement allows the Village to
automatically reduce any final compensation from an employee upon their last payments at separation.

Currently, the cost of this training is ranges from $4,400 to $6,800. The new policy will become a new
exhibit to the Safety Manual setting forth the policy and the agreement to be signed by participating
employees. This policy requires the training to be undergone at the request and approval of the Public
Works Director so there are no surprises for someone who might take it upon their own volition to gain a
CDL and then request reimbursement for their new specialty. Obtaining and maintaining a Class B CDL
is required within the job description.

Recommendation:

Adopt the CDL Reimbursement Policy to be appended to the Village’s Safety Manual.

Mfritz\personnel\Cover Memo recommendaing adoption of CDL reimbursement policy



Written approval for CDL Expense payment or reimbursement for CDL Training must be
obtained from the Director of Public Works at least 14 days prior to the course registration
deadline.

Approval for CDL Expense payment or reimbursement is not guaranteed, and is dependent
numerous factors, including the availability of funds within the Village budget, whether
the proposed course is required for the employee’s employment with the Village or furthers
the work of the Village in a desired and material manner, the number of staff requests for
participation, the availability of CDL Training compatible with the Village’s staffing
needs, and whether the employee was invited by the Director of Public Works to
participate.

CDL Training payment or reimbursement shall only be provided once.

In order to retain payment or receive reimbursement for the CDL Expenses, the employee
must remain employed at the Village for two (2) years following the CDL Benefit Date.
An employee who is terminated for cause or who voluntarily leaves Village employment
within two (2) years of the CDL Benefit Date shall be required to reimburse the Village in
full for the CDL Expenses, which may be withheld from the employee’s final paycheck
from the Village if not otherwise paid prior to the date of issuance of such paycheck. As
an express condition of receiving payment or reimbursement from the Village for the CDL
Expenses, the employee shall sign the attached CDL Reimbursement Agreement attached
hereto as Exhibit A.

The CDL Training must be provided by an accredited CDL provider registered with and
acceptable to the Illinois Secretary of State.

Approved CDL Training may be taken during working hours and shall be compensated
and shall not constitute sick leave, vacation time, or any other form of paid time off. All
scheduling must consider departmental needs and be approved by the Director of Public
Works.

No promotion or increase in salary is promised or guaranteed to an employee who
undertakes any CDL Training under this policy.

Employees eligible for reimbursement from any other source (e.g., a government-
sponsored program or a scholarship) may seek assistance under this Policy, but are
reimbursed or otherwise paid only for the difference between the amount received from the
other funding source and the actual CDL Expenses. Total aid from the Village and other
sources may not exceed 100% of the CDL Expenses.



® No reimbursement shall be made (and Village-paid CDL Expenses shall be repaid to the
Village) for CDL Training that is failed or not completed.

® In order to be reimbursed, the employee must provide acceptable documentation (e.g.,
receipts and evidence of successful completion) verifying that the CDL Training was paid
for, completed, and passed.

® Employees shall be required to sign individual CDL Reimbursement Agreements in order
to be eligible for the benefits provided under this Policy.

® Tax consequences (if any) as a result of reimbursement received under this Policy are the
sole responsibility of the employee and may be considered taxable income.

e Th Village may elect to pay for tuition at an approved agency rather than reimburse an
employee following the completion of training.

This policy shall be effective upon approval by the Village Board and will remain in effect until it
is rescinded by action of the Village Board.

Approved on:



EXHIBIT A

CDL EXPENSES PAYMENT/REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into this day of ,20___ between
Village of Coal City, (hereafter “Village , (hereafter “Employee”).

WHEREAS, the Village has adopted a CDL License Tuition Payment/Reimbursement
Policy (the “Program”) for the mutual benefit of Village and eligible employees; and

WHEREAS, Employee has applied to participate in the Program; and

WHEREAS, Village has approved Employee’s participation in the Program subject to the
terms and conditions of the CDL License Tuition Payment/Reimbursement Policy, which are
hereby incorporated by reference as though fully set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, all capitalized terms herein shall have the meaning ascribed in the CDL
License Tuition Payment/Reimbursement Policy; and

WHEREAS, as a condition of having the Village pay CDL Expenses upfront or on a
reimbursement basis, Employee agrees to remain in the employment of the Village for a period of
at least two (2) years following the CDL Benefit Date and, if not so employed, agrees to repay to
the Village in full the amount of CDL Expenses paid by the Village or reimbursed to the Employee
from the Village.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the receipt of financial assistance with CDL
Training and other good and valuable consideration received, the parties agree as follows:

L Employee acknowledges receipt of or payment by the Village to the CDL Training provider
in the amount of $ (the “CDL Benefit”) pursuant to the CDL License Tuition
Payment/Reimbursement Policy.

2. Employee agrees to repay Village the full amount of the CDL Benefit in the event
Employee is terminated for cause or voluntarily leaves Village employment for any reason within
two (2) years of the CDL Benefit Date. Employee consents to the withholding of all or any portion
of the CDL Benefit not reimbursed to the Village from Employee’s final paycheck from the Village
if not otherwise paid prior to the date of issuance of such paycheck.

3. Employee agrees to promptly repay Village the full amount of the CDL Benefit in the event
Employee fails to successfully complete the CDL Training. Employee consents to the withholding
of all or any portion of the CDL Benefit not reimbursed to the Village from Employee’s paycheck
if not otherwise paid prior to the date of issuance of such paycheck.



221 West Washington Street @ Monis, IL 60450
Phone 815.942.1402 o Fax 815.942.1471
morris@chamlin.com ¢ www.chamlin.com

Chamlin & Associates
ENGINEERS « SURVEYORS « PLANNERS R e e g s s o e T

September 1, 2022

Mayor Terry Halliday
Village of Coal City
515 South Broadway
Coal City, IL 60416

SUBJECT; Village of Coal City
WWTP Improvements 2021

Pay Request #1
Dear Mayor Terry Halliday:
Chamlin & Associates has reviewed and inspected the work by D

Construction, Inc. All work performed has been completed in general
compliance with Village standards and contract requirements.

Original Contract Amount: $ 1,800,000.00
Completed Amount: $ 398,610.00
Previous Payments: $ -
10% Retention $ 39,861.00
$ 358,749.00

Chamlin & Associates, Inc. at this time recommends a payment in the
amount of $358,749.00 be made to D Construction, Inc.

Sincerely,

4

Iiyan E. Hansen
Enclosure
REH/hp

Project# 5843.01

Peru Office Ottawa Office Mendota Office
4152 Progress Boulevard e Peru, IL 61354 218 West Lafayette Street e Ottawa, IL 61350 903 Main Street ¢ Mendota, IL 61342
Phone 815.223.3344 @ Fax 815.223.3348 Phone 815.434,7225 o Fax 815.434.2831 Phone 815.539.8137 o Fax 815,224.,8575

peru@chamlin.com ottawa@chamlin.com mendota@chamlin.com



4. The parties agree the two-year period identified in Section 2 above commences on the
day of ,20___ (“CDL Benefit Date”) and terminates on the day of
, 20

o Employee has the right, in accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois, to terminate
employee’s employment with Village at any time.

6. Employer has the right, in accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois, to terminate
employee’s employment with Village at any time.

7. Employee agrees and consents to deduction of any CDL Benefit reimbursement owed to
Village from Employee’s final paycheck, in the manner permitted by law.

8. Prior to deducting any amount of tuition reimbursement owed to Village, Village will give
notice to Employee of the amount to be deducted and an opportunity to object to the deduction or
make other arrangements for repayment to Village.

3. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties, and any representations
that may have heretofore been made by one party to the other are void. Neither party has relied

on such prior representations in entering into this Agreement.

10. The terms of this Agreement shall not be altered, amended, or modified, except in writing,
signed by a duly authorized representative for Village and by Employee.

11.  The provisions of this Agreement shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of Illinois. Should any portion of the Agreement be found invalid, the parties

agree that the other portions of the Agreement shall remain in full effect.

12.  This Agreement shall be binding on the parties to this Agreement, as well as their respective
representatives, executors, administrators, assigns and successors in interest.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement the day and
year first above written.

Village of Coal City Employee

By:




“3aSU99IT aU} WOy AIONUaYINY S,JUsWNaod JO UoRealaD - b Juswinaoq vy pajs|dwos e fuisenbai Ag JUBWINIOP SIY} JO UCHEPI[BA U[B}GO ABW Slas()

2625-80002 O 'NOLONIHSYM "M'N "3AY HYOA MIN GELL 'SLOSLIHONY 40 LNLILSNI NVORMIWY IHL

Z661 © - @YIY - NOLLIOT 2661 - LNIWAYd ¥Od4 NOLLYDIJILYZO ANV NOILYOI1ddY - 2049 INIWNOOQ v

"JORRUOY) SIY} ISPUN JOJBRUCY) 10 JSUM() 2 Jo spdu Aue o1 eorpnferd
oI are JuswAed Jo somejdasoe pue jusmAed ‘eouenss] ‘UILIOY PITIRT JOJOBOUO))
o1 03 A0 a[qeAed sT QEIILNEO LNOOWWY UL "2[GeH08sT 10U ST OjRogRIa)) ST

\N\NT\W e ,

(palfindao Junown ayy yilm uLofitoo o] padubls a4v 10yl 123YJ UoPRUIIUC]) 2 L
s11 1o a3yl [p [oinu] paidde unowp ayl wodfl siaffip paiyiias junowp fi woypup|dxa Youily)

v s iy o
CPerL g $ QHALIED INNOWY

"QEIALLIAD LNAOIY 2 o juewded o1 papirus st

101020U0Y) U} PUE ‘SIUSTWMO0(] J0BNU0Y) U1 [IlM 0TEPIOIVE UI STHIOA a1 Jo Ajjenb om
‘pereorpur SE passeiSoxd e MI0A) 9T JOT[9q PUE HOWRULIOFUl 93ps[mMOoty S IesurSug

ST JO 159 ST 01 JETR IOWAQ) 9T 03 SPTMeo Iesmduy o1 ‘woneordde o Susudmos
BJED 21} DUE SUOTIBAISSQO 9}IS-T0 U0 Paseq ‘SIuatmao(] JOBNUOD) ST} Tl 90UBPIO00R U]

S20z ‘Dz lsguwsidag
$8J1dX3 Uoiss|wwaen Apy
sloul]|| jo ae35 “o1jgng AleioN 1SS0y AT
VIS IvIJ1440 A [ 1 010 ATRION
NISNVH 7 qgh»@hf..‘ A #45 PUE PRqLIOSANS
T — g SIOUI]] :JO S1B1§

cC \NW 1R

==

o

FOLOVIINOD

"3UP MO ST W1 WAMOTS Juamied JUImS JBi] PUR I9TM() 97 WO PsAlsost sjusuiied
PUE PaNSST I3 JUSTARJ JOJ S9IBIIFIH)) snoTao1d YoryMm 107 JI0A, 10T I0J0BIU0D 9T

£q pred 1999 9ATY STUNOMWE [[E JET “SJUSWINOC(] JOBNUOD) 9} M S0UEPI0IIE U] PI)R[dmoD
22q sey yuaurieJ 103 uoneolddy srq Aq PeIan00 IO 51 JSI[2( PUB UOHEILIOFU]
*38pa[MOD §,J0}0BIU0D) ST JO 1594 ST OF JRTf SSYTIA0 10}08NT0.) PaudisIspun ],

00°0% Iap1Q 95uEy) Aq SEONVHO TIN

00°0$ 00°08$ STV.IOL

00°0% 00°0$ IO SI posoIdde [e10 T,

00'0% 00°0% 1PUM() Aq stpuonr snotaaxd ux

pascxdde safueyo [210],

SNOLLONTAT SNOLLIAQY AIVINNAS JEAI0 FONVHD
(9 sur s897 g 9UIY)

00'1STIHFL $ FOVNIVITI ONIANTONI ‘HSINIE OL HONVIVE 6
00°6FL8SE $ AN INTNAYL INTIEND 8

000 $ {oreomma) Tond wog 9 swrT) INANAV
404 STIVOIILLYEO SNOIATI SSHT 'L

(mioL § sUr] 8597 § 9WT)
00'6%L8SE $ FOVNIV.IEY SSHT JINIva TYLOL 9
00°198°6€ $ (g04D Jo [ wwn[oD Ul [E10],
10 g6 + BG seur]) sFemreiay [e10L
(g0Lo wo g TumioD)
$ [BLRIEJAl PAIOIS JO % 0T q
(€0LD ©O T + g TwmeD)
00'198°6€ $ M0 PeIeIdmoD 70 9% 01 ®
HOVNIVLEE S
(goLp wo p mumye))  HIVA

00°019°85E $ 0L Qgd0LS # AL TIINOD TV1O0L ¥
00°000008°T $ (zF19owD LIVA OL NS JOVILNOD ¢
0070 $ s10pIQ) 95weyD) Aq afweno PN ‘T
00°000°008°T $ NS LOVEINOD TYNIOTIO 1

"POUSENE SI ‘E0LD) ITeWNoO(] VIV 195US UCHENURUOD
“0BIJU07) 9T} JIIA TO[OSTUOD T 4A0[9q UAMOYS St ‘Juewiked 1oy spew ST nonesddy

INJINAVd ¥Od4 NOILVOITddV S:dOLOVEHLINOD

HLVA LOVILINOD
$SET9 I nIog 9109 I “A1D Te0D
#2000-TC CON 1Lod[0dd d " pATg 58218017 TSTH 1S Aempeolg S 88%1
] " $3IRI00SSY 29 WITIEY)) . uononNIsuo) g
“IeeUIBUY VIA NMOLOVILNOD WOYA
FYOLOVALNOD TTOT/TER ‘0L qonddd
YIINIDONE| X A0 [20D 9109 I ‘A0 180D
YENMO[ X 1S AempeoIg N 0€8 :SSSIPPY 15 Aempeoig § S1¢
+03 TONNQLOSIC] 1 ‘ON NOLLVOI'1ddV dLAM K10 TE0D 1 1DFI0Ud A0 [B0D JoS8eIA  HeuMQ OL
S99V 40 INC 392Vd N.QN@ rwngbgq T.an\.

INIINAVd ¥O4 NOILYOIHILYID ANV NOILVYOITddV.~

&




ZZ-22d 2Z-NON [dag=lo] zz-dss

Ze¢-99a ZZ-nOoN Z22-00 Zz-des

T20T 1€ 934 — 20t T Aenuer

174
€2
zs

0
L6
L1
9t
1T

i}

zz-8ny

zz-8ny

o o o o o o

Tet

29
69

0T
IS
S€
0
0L
vZ
6T
9T
T
ze-inr

Ze-inr

AMinndy 190140 elol

0ol 0 O o

Sl

LL

sy
9
et

80T
4
€¢
13
0
cg-unp

gg-unr

0 0 0 0 0 pleysnng m
0 0 0 0 0 snenbeq m
0 0 0 0 0 yoeoy m
0 0 0 0 0 Asjugm
0 0 0 0 o [19px201S W
0 0 0 0 0 uoJon m
€6 0 0 0 0 uosielm
0 0 0 8 v nsndm
137 S9 zs 1€ 6¢ wasnNm
€6 6L 60T 18 89 suozze|n m
0 0 0 0 T l128uasses |
69 06 44 96 0z yioy m
9 8 vT 1T £ joyuim
8v e 6¢C 8f 81 Jayse) m
0 0 0 0 0 uo||ia =
90T 83 8L Z9 zL sauorm
iy 8z _ 9z LE ve uelolA m
(44 ST 74 sz ST sep =
s9 [z 6z 9 6 ueSo1m
0 B T 0 . 0 T .E_wmhm_._ u
zz-hew zz-1dy zz-len z2-q04 zz-uer
zz-fen zz-dy zz-1eN zz-9°4 zz-uer
_ I —_ (] ___ ___ ___ i 7__ _ _._ ___ 0
L 0z
NI SR
+ ‘ 09
11 | o s E
=
00T =
0zt
ovT
09T
08T




660t
0

0

0

0
£6S
785
9.9
785
SEV
€8
80t
1433

S|BIoL

O 00000 oo

pleg=UNg

anenbed

[=l=lNelellelloloe)

yoeoy

oo 000000

As|ug

0O 0O o000 o oo

T

OO o0 0000

113pA201s

0g

(=]

oo oo oo om

uoJ0g

(43"
TET
ST

o O o O

uos.tel

asnd

L

0w o o oo oo

9

143

0s
79

9
i
59
[4%
1€
6E

uagny

4]

9L
69
£l
€6
6L
60T
18
89
auozze

0O o0 00000

Ja8uasses

L19

TL
0T
St
69
06
f44"
96
ora
yioy

0

joyw

8T

€2
1)
9

14
11

88E

A
SE
241
8y
¥e
6T
8r
81
Jaysey|

uojia

0O 0000000

189

L6
0L
80T
90T
88
8L
9
w
sauor

e

LT
b 44
2
v
8¢
9z
LE
e

ueJON

6T

o
6T
jor4
T
ST
e
8T
ST

e

6T

1T
9T
1€
59
LT
6T

9

6
ueso] wiasieH

OO0« oo« o

S|ejo L
[44=Clel
TT-AON
T30
7z-das
zz-8ny
zz-Int
zz-unf
Te-hen
7g-1dy
TT-Jen
TT-9ed
TT-uer



zz-23a

Z2Z-93a

ZZ-"ON ZZ-P0 zz-dss

22-AON ZT-P0 zz-des

220 T€ 2°2a — ¢z0e T Aenuer

12
ST
0
6¢
1
174
0
133
£l
6
L
0

zz-8ny

<

Z-3ny

0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
43 8¢
0 0
81 .
9z L1
0 0
o€ 12
£z V4
o1 9
0 0
6T 9z
4 74
I 6
9 6T
T 0
zene - gz-unr
zz-Ine zz-ung

_________

0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 (]
0 0
z€ 0
0 ]
6 81
1€ 44
0 0
81 ST
s S
Lz ST
0 0
S€ (i}
(04 4
11 S
F& i7"
0 1
zz-hew Zz-1dy
zz-hen zz-1dy

32IAIDS 404 S||BD

O 0O o o o o o o

oy m
o | el

b4

8
€1

0
v
<t
ST
0z
0

T¢-1BIN

cc-1BeIN

N D OO0 0 o0 oo

M~
L |

8T
]
{1
0
vz
[
Tt
€
0
zz-qe4

22924

9z
1
<
L
0

zz-uer

Ze-uer

AL

plawENNg m

211enbed m
= r._umom H
>¢__.rm O
jIeppoISE
uol09 @
uosielm
73snd |
u.:mm:z =
auozze|\| B
128uasses m
Yiod E
joyuwim
._mcm.mv_ =
uojigm
sauofm
UBIOA B
v:m_u =
ueSoim

wigsieH m

o

N

Q

T

LN

T

SUL SIXY

o€

SE

or

174




86ET

86T
8LT
fa4
01t
6¥T
9T
SET
fa4n
s[el0L

O 00000 Oo

0
PRIanng

oo oo ooo

0
apnanbed

OO0 o0 o oo

0
yoeoy

(==l lieNe el

0
Aajug

oo o ooom

0
12p#2035

0T

oo o0oooo

0
uclo9

9eT

Ve
[43
8€
€

0

Q

Q

0

uosie]

44

~N O OO0 Oo0OoOOo

0¢
715ng

wasny

It

T
8T
T
6
8T
€T
ST
T4

89T

ST
9¢
LT
1€
e
61
LT
TZ
auozzeN

O 0000 oo

T
Jaguasses

L9T

6¢
0€
Tz
8T
ST
€C
8T
€T
Yoy

L8

oy

S¥T

)[4
ot
9t
[T
ST
€1
1
L
Jaysey

oo CcC oo oo

0
uojiia

ET

33
6T
9z
SE
0€
114
e
9t
sauor

€T
[4*
8z
[}[4
4
49
[44
L1
ueJOWN

€9

a - ]

1T
S
ST
T
4
e

86

L

9

6T
f44
T
0z
€

74

uedon

oo doo-o

0
wigsieH

S|elo]
7z-23Q
TZ-MON
7T-P0
Te-das
Tz-8ny

zz-nr
ze-unr
zz-hen
7z-1dy
7z-ein
zz-92d
7z-uer




ZZ-2°d

[a4=tle]

ZZ-NON 7T P0 Zz-das

Z¢-\ON €-Po zz-das

2202 T€ 29d — ¢z0T T Aenuer

9¢
19
0
(474
(4"
(43
0
9
4
LE
14
0

zz-3ny

zz-3ny

\—

I

o o 0o o o o

o

vL
8¢
ET4

0
Is
(4"
8T
0t

0

ZZnr

zznr

—, ‘__ I

Aoy pajeniul-49s

0o o o o o o

911

09
0
ve
LE
88
0
8
91
12"
4"
0
zz-unr

ce-ung

____

o o o o o o

r4>
79
0
15
z
14
0
1L
12
1T
£t
0
zz-hein

zz-hein

o o oo o o o ©

M~~~
wn o

74
€
61
]
89
¥
(1]
€T
0
ze-1dy

gz-idy

IR

o o o o o o o ©

[= )]
o m

66
9
91
0
I
b1
B
6
0
Zz-1eIN

2C-1eN

©w © © © o o o ©

o« < W
~ @ © -

TE

0
8¢
ST
Jas

3
0
zz-q
zz-q

ot

€1
[4
1
2d ce-uer

a4 Ze-uer

plasNng m
anenbed m
Yyoeoy m
fojugm
llep¥RoIs |
uocioom
uosie]m
zlsnd I.
uasnN |
auozZzZE|\ B
128uasses B
oy =
joquim
Jaysey |
uoj|la=
sauof |
UBJON B
e E
ueSo1m

wiasieH |

0
0

09

08

IIL sy

00T

0zt

ovT




v0LE
0
0
0
0
B6E
Ov
St
LLE
98T
6TE
€LT
6T
s|ejol

OO0 00O0O0O

0
pl3yssnng

O 00000 o

o]
apanbed

oo oCcoooo

0
yoeoy

0O 00000 o

0
Aalug

[=lN=l=ll= el Rl

0
1[EPA2015

0z

oo oo oo

0
U009

9s€

8L
66
91T
€9
0
0
0
o]
uos.ie]

0s

w o o0o0o0o0o

L4
nsnd

f4:14

9€
b4
S

ZE
Ly
6%
9T
€T

asny

19
134
09
9
LS
06
¥
a4
auozze

oo oo o oo

0
Jaguasses

0sty

[44
L
b4
18
SL
66
8L
£
Yoy

6

oy

£¥C

43
ST
88
114
[
gt
TE
1T
Jaysey

0000000

uo

v

9
18
8
L
85
LE
8¢
9t
sauor

€6

UBIOAN

62T

LE
8T
T
T
ot
6
L1
€1
e

96

4
ot
T
34
€1

6

£

T

uegol

oo oo ooo

T
wiasiey

:S|elol
faaEld]
TT-AON
7T-P0
7z-das
zz-8ny
T
gz-unr
zz-hen
7z-1dy
ZT-Jen
7T-9ed
ze-uer



[44sEle

Z-o=a

TT-AON [44g=le) zz-das

7T-AON [44g=l0] zz-das

720z 1€ 22d — 220z T Aenuer

O/l |O0O|O |0

T

€
0

zz-3ny

Te-8ny

W_

|
|
2

i

1l

sdojs oijjell

0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
95 09 6¢
0 0 0
or 1 £
ot 2 9
0 0 0o
i z v
ST 9¢ 0
6 ve 1
0 0 0
8% 09 57
0 0 0
0 1 0
1 0 9
0 0 0
zzInm - zz-ung zz-hein
raalil zz-unr ze-hen

v

o oo B8 o+ o0omomr~ < OO0 00 o0 o0 o0 o

0
7z-idy

Zz-idy

O «+H & & O W N O O O O O o o ©O

o
NN

z

0
24k}
zT-1e

J-I-

O dmowmwoo oo oo oo

| o |
© m

0
0
¢z-9°d

Z¢-qed

-1

T

0
cg-uer

cT-uer

plRyanng
o1enbed m

1@

7
au

128

yoseoy m
ASig m
pypoISE
uoJ09 =
ucsie1m
7snd m
u2snN =
ozzen m
uasses m
Yoy m
oyw

Jsysey m

uojiam
mwcoﬁl.
:m._o_Z.l
Mep =
uegolm

wissied |

0T

0c

og

or

0s

0s

(074

UL SIXY




958

o o

€91
0sT
S0z
0T
L
0s
15
79
S|eloL

0 0 0 0 0 VT 1744 14 33 09 0 6T 9 18 0 69¢€ € 1 €1 0 *S|EI0L
f44=Eld]

CTZ-AON

TR0

zz-dag

0 0 0 0 0 ¥ 99 0 S 11 0 [4 S B 0 ¥s T 0 € 0 ze-any

0 0 0 0 0 0 95 0 )8 (o) 0 T ST 6 0 14 0 0 T 0 faall)

0 0 0 0 0 0 09 0 T 11 0 [4 9E ve 0 09 0 T 0 0 ce-ung

0 0 0 0 0 0 6¢ 0 € 9 0 4 0 T 0 St 0 0 9 0 Te-hein

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14 L 0 € 0 T 0 9s 0 0 0 0 ¢g-4dy

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T 9 0 ¥ 14 T 0 62 [4 0 [4 0 7z-Jen

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 g 0 € T 4 0 143 0 0 0 0 [44CEE]

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥ 8 ¥ 0 0 T T 0 34 0 0 1 0 cz-uer

pleianng  ansnbed  yoeoy Asug I9p¥203s  uosoH  uosie] zsndg  JusEnN  suozzely  Jaduasses yloy Joyw| Jaysey  uojia sauor UBION Jdepd uegol wiasieH




7z-38a ZT-NON 7T10 zz-dss

¢7-33a ¢C-AON -0 zg-des

TT0T T€ 23a — ¢zoe T Aenuer

0

zz-8ny

zz-8ny

o O O O O 0O O O o« O O N O O o o o o

o o om O O N 1 0O+ O o mm o o o o o o

0
ce-nr

cz-Inr

sasiey) [eurwii)

| _J

0

ceunr

ge-unp

O O O N O 0O O 0O O O O o 1IN O o O O O O

O o o OO0 OO0 o MmO o 0O o o o o o o

ze-Aen

zz-he

O O O n O+ O N O 41 0O o O O O O o o O

0

zz-idy
zz-1dy

_

i 25T

o 4 O 4 O 0O O N O +4 + O O O O o O O O

0
Z¢BN

TT-4BN

O O O & O « O O 0O «i O O 0O o OO O © o o

0
9=

¢Z-q=d

Ze-uer

Zg-uer

o o o 1 O 0O 0O 0o o «+H 0O« O 0O o o o o o

0

plRIsnNg
ananbed
yoeoy
Asjug -
[[2P¥201s
uciog
uosie o
snd &
ussnN
suozzelN m
128ussses @
oy =
soyw @
Jaysey m
uojia
sauor—
UBJOIN [
RECIRRS
uedol o

wll@sieH =

m
FTLIL SIXY




9moooo

w W oW~

leloL

0T

8T

1S|RI0L

O 0O 0O oo oo

0

plEYIsINg

o 0O 000 o0o

0

a1anbed

OO0 o000 oo

0

yoeoy

oo o0o0o0o0o

0

[12P32015

0O o000 o0o0o

0

uoJog

O 00 owmmanl

0

uosJte]

OO0 o000 oC

T
7315nd

O+ o oo oo

0
wsgnN

oA MmO e

. T
auozze

oo o000 oo

0
Ja8uasses

onNoNOOH O

0
yioy

O O 0O o0oon o

0
joyu|

- O« OO0 oo

0
Jaysey

0o o000 oo

0
uojiia

o d W NANm o

T
sauor

oo oo o0o

0
UBIOA

o« 0o oo oo

0
AJB[J

0O 0o o0o0oo

0
uegoq

oo oo oaoo

0
wiasieq

77-93Q
TT-AON
TTP0
7z-das
zz-Eny

ze-nr
zz-unf
ze-AeN
Zg-1dy
ZT-IBN
72-094
gz-uer




Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

Jan

Traffic Citations

Harseim
Logan
Clark

Moran
Jones

24

19

13

25

10

17

15

Dillon

Kasher
Imhof
Roth

14

Sassenger
Mazzone
Nugent
Pustz

15

16

14

Larson

Goren

Stockdell
Briley
Roach

Paguette

Butterfield

Total

22

46

42

41

21

29

15

17

18

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total

Jan

Ordinance Citations

OONO‘:I'C);—IHHDOOC!NOODOOO:

Harseim
Logan
Clark

Moran
Jones

Dillon

Kasher
Imhof
Roth

Sassenger
Mazzone
Nugent
Pustz

Larson
Goron

Stockdell
Briley
Roach

Paquette

Butterfield

Total



PI2ij4enng &

ananbed =

yoeoy m

Aojug m

[19p3201S |

uoio9 m

uosieq @

7snd m

Jue8nN =

suozzZe|N B

Ja8uasses m

yioym

joyuim

Jaysey m

uojigm=

sauorm

ueloN B

jlepmE

o|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|d|jlw]|OmMmM||Ox|O|lO|O|O|O O

o|lo|lw|lw|lolm|d|H|Om|o|jlo|N|O|O|O|O|O|O

~N|jlo|lnn|lm|o|ldH|o|d|lO|mMmm|OoOlm|Oo|O|O|OC|O|O

—A|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|o|o|H]|O|O|o|OjO|j]O(O|O | O

olojloln|o|lo|lojNn|O|H|O|O|O|lO|O|O|O|O|O

o|lo|ld|m|lo|ld|d|N|O|lO|O|O|O|O|O|O|O|O|O

olo|d|N]JO|ld|d|O|lO|O|lO|H]|O|O|O|]O]|]O|O|O

uego1m

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Wwi=asieH |

7220

ZZ-NON ZZ- 10 zz-das

Zz-3ny

ce-inr

ce-unrg

zz-AeiN

Zz-1dy

ce-1eN

¢¢-994

ZZ-uefr

¢z-99d

¢Z-"ON R0 zz-das

zc-8ny

Ze-nr

ce-unr

zz-hen

Zz-1dy

cZ-1eN

7994

ce-uer

1111 -

oM~ W W T N N+ O

o
—

2202 1€ 294 — ¢Z0t T AMenuer

SUOI1.|OIA 2oUBRUIPIO




91T
0
0
0
0
[43
8T
¥z
8T
s
8
g
9
sje10L

[« e el elelNe el

0

plRianng

OO0 00000

0

ananbed

oo oo ooo

0

yoeoy

A3

OO0 0000 oo

coooooo«d

0

[BPA0IS

0000 ouwm

0

uoJog

6T

oo o mmM~ S N

0

uos.e

O 0O o0 oo oo

T

215Nd

oo mo < o

0

uasnN

ST

O A mm m <t

0

auozzep

(== llelelleleie)

0

Jaguasses

L1

N NO - A WwWn

0

yioy

- OO0 oo

T

joyu

- O O MmO

1

Jaysey

OO OO0 CcCooo

uojiia

0€

m " O mwao g

4

SaUO[

oo N O

T

ueJo

O O oo ooo

0

LEL)

OO d™NOo oo

0

uego

[=3 == ele o e

0

wiasiey

S[ejoL
TT-33a
TZ-AON
TR0
zz-das
ze-8ny
zz-inr
zz-unr
Te-heinl
zz-idy
zz-1ely
22-934
Tz-uer




0091 PS¢ 65¢ vLc 6€¢C LET 60T =14 T
HOVOH
3113n0Vvd
di3ldydaLing
A3114d
€ € T13a%001S
43IONISSYS
9LT LC o€ 9¢ LE L4 61 T [An HLOd
LE Ct S¢ Z1snd
0ct (4" T4 T 8T €T ST 91 oc IN3IONN
85T ffe ST £Z S¢ 8T 0T €C 8T NVYJOWN
6¢C (0]3 vE 6t 0§ St 6T €l 6T INOZZVIN
66 L 91 91 14" 4" 8T 8 8 NY2O1
0LT 9t ¥S 0s 0c NOSHV1
1548 LT 9 |14 474 6 [4" LT L HIHSVX
vee 9t vE TE 14" €€ T€ 013 S¢ SaINOr
oct 0¢ LE vE S 9 0T L T d0HWI
9 9 NOYJO0D
NOT11Id
L0T 8T 8 6T L4 L ST 6 L AYVID
STV1OL 23d "AON 100 1435 /Ny AN aNnr AVIN 1ddv HOYVIN 'd3d 'NVT

140d3¥ V ONI¥IND3IY TIVI 220t




St

ot

TviOoL

HOVOY

3113Inovd

aiaigy¥aring

A3T148

YIONISSYS

HLOdY

Z1SNd

[Tp]

INIONN

NV4OWN

INOZZVYIN

NVOO1

o~
MmN

NOSHV1

YIHSY

S3INOr

JOHWI

NOT1Id

AdV1D

S1vi0oL

03d

"NON

120

"1d3S

ony

Alnr aNnr AVIN

1ddv

HOYVIN ‘934

NV

S1¥0d3Y 1N3AIJIV ¢C0c




1viol

HOVOY

3113N0Vd

a13idy3aLLng

A3dd

TIIMID0LS

43IONISSYS

HLOHd

Z1SNd

AINIDNN

NVJOW

INOZZVIN

NVOO1

NOSHV1

YIHSWA

SANOTr

40HINI

NOY0D5
NOT1Id

S1vioL

03d

"NON

‘120

"1d3s

/Ny

AEVID

anr

annr

AVIN

1ddV

HOYVIN

34

'NVT

S.’I'n"d ¢¢oc




COAL CITY VILLAGE BOARD MEETING
AUGUST 24, 2022

STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTIES OF GRUNDY AND WILL
VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

At 7 p.m. on Wednesday, August 24, 2022, Mayor Terry Halliday called to order the
regular meeting of the Coal City Village Board in the boardroom of the Village Hall. Roll
call-Trustees Dave Togliatti, Ross Bradley, Dan Greggain, Tim Bradley and Sarah Beach.
Absent was Trustee Dave Spesia. Also in attendance were Matt Fritz, village
administrator, Police Chief Chris Harseim, Ryan Hansen from Chamlin Engineering and
Attorney Mark Heinle.

All present recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

The minutes of the August 10, 2022 meeting were presented. R. Bradley moved
to approve the minutes as written, second by Togliatti. Roll call-Ayes; Togliatti, Bradley,
Bradley and Beach. Nays; none. Abstain; Greggain. Absent; Spesia. Motion carried.

The warrant list was presented and reviewed. R. Bradley moved to approve the
warrant list as written, second by Togliatti. Roll call-Ayes; Togliatti, Bradley, Greggain,
Bradley and Beach. Nays; none. Absent; Spesia. Motion carried.

A letter of request to hold the annual Knights of Columbus “Tootsie Roll Drive” was
presented to the Board by Chairman William Pohl. The Board has previously approved
the request and authorized the Mayor to execute the Proclamation for the three-day
event on September 16 through September 18, They will be soliciting on private
property and the Board approved the request with no further action.

Ordinance 22-20, a variance request for a poultry yard on private property was
presented to the Board. Mr. Fritz stated that the Planning and Zoning Board had reviewed
the request for the property owner at 325 Elizabeth. The variance request is requesting
a separation distance between the adjacent property of 40’ from a detached structure
and 30’ from the primary structure. The petitioner was present at this meeting for
comments and questions. Togliatti moved to adopt Ordinance 22-20 granting a variance
to allow chickens to be kept at the property of 325 Elizabeth Drive, second by Beach. Roll
call-Ayes; Togliatti, Bradley, Greggain, Bradley and Beach. Nays; none. Absent; Spesia.
Motion carried.



Coal City Village Board Meeting
August 24, 2022
Page Two

A presentation from Environmental Recycling and Disposal was given by owners
Don Ipema and Jay Ipema. They explained some of the processes of collecting the
garbage, recycling and yard waste for the Village. Among the statistics through tracking
the pick-ups included:

e Recycle approximately 54 tons per week
e Yard Waste approximately 197 tons since March 2022
e Garbage approximately 120 tons per week

Discussion included land fill availability, tracking routes in order to make sure everyone is
serviced and answer any issues or questions regarding that service. In addition,
Environmental Recycling & Disposal Service supply the Village with aluminum recyclable
cups to be used at the annual “Fall Fest” in the Village, along with supplying the needed
port-a-lets and extra garbage containers for the event. Mr. Mike Kostbade from the Coal
City Science Club reported on the results of a fundraiser held at the high school and the
sale of lemon shake-ups that utilized the extra surplus of the donated tin cups from last
years’ Fall Event. The fundraiser was the “Megan Bugg Cancer Awareness” foundation.
Mayor Halliday thanked the disposal owners for their service.

Resolution 22-12, the resolution to retain the capability to access liability insurance
elsewhere during Coal City’s upcoming liability insurance renewal policy year was
presented to the Board by Mr. Fritz. IMIC (lllinois Municipal Insurance Cooperative)
consists of 16 communities sharing in the benefits of the insurance benefits. Although
unsure of the continuation of the Village’s participation in the IMIC cooperative, this
resolution provides the Village with the option to renew elsewhere. T. Bradley moved to
adopt Resolution 22-12 providing notice to the Illinois Municipal Insurance Cooperative
of the capability to retain liability insurance elsewhere for the upcoming policy year to
begin December 31%, 2022, second by Greggain. Roll call-Ayes; Togliatti, Bradley,
Greggain, Bradley and Beach. Nays; none. Absent; Spesia. Motion carried.

A contract with Fulton Technologies was reviewed and presented to the Board.
Mr. Fritz along with Chief Harseim stated that this contract is for the maintenance of the
emergency sirens in the Village. Chief Harseim said the three (3) sirens in the Village are
checked weekly and the test results are sent to him. Mayor Halliday asked if the test
results are maintained and Chief Harseim said he would check with Fulton Technologies.
T. Bradley moved to authorize Mayor Halliday to enter into a contract with Fulton
Technologies to maintain the Village’s sirens, second by R. Bradley. Roll call-Ayes;



Coal City Village Board Meeting
August 24, 2022
Page Three

Togliatti, Bradley, Greggain, Bradley and Beach. Nays; none. Absent; Spesia. Motion
carried. '

Ryan Hansen from Chamlin Engineering submitted a letter of request for the first
payment to D Construction in the amount of $286,490.60 for the 2022 MFT project. This
will cover the Prairie Oaks Estates Subdivision and Oak Street resurfacing. A retention
amount of $15,178.45 will be held until total completion. T. Bradley moved to authorize
the first payment of 2022 roadwork construction with a payment to D Construction of
$286,490.60, second by Greggain. Roll call-Ayes; Togliatti, Bradley, Greggain, Bradley and
Beach. Nays; none. Absent; Spesia. Motion carried.

Mayor Halliday reported on a meeting with the Coal City Restaurant owner today
regarding the Village’s fagade improvement program. He also stated that he would be
meeting with business owner Tom Beverly next week concerning his building on South
Broadway.

Trustee Beach reported on the events scheduled for the Fall Event scheduled for
Saturday September 171" and the pre-party on Friday, September 16™ hosted by Bob’s
Advanced Auto & Tire.

Trustee T. Bradley commended the Verizon Building on E. Division Street for the
new mural.

Attorney Heinle reported:
e The sale of 95 E. Oak Street is completed
e Reviewing various Village properties regarding abandonment and disarray
e Invited members attending the IML Conference in September in Chicago to
dinner

Ryan Hansen announced:
e \Wastewater Treatment Plant project is ongoing presently working on the
concrete
e Also invited members attending the IML Conference to dinner on Friday
night

{‘J"

o



Coal City Village Board Meeting
August 24, 2022
Page Four

Chief Harseim Reported: |

e August 11t Officer Connor Goron graduated from the Police Academy and
he and Bonnie Wieczorek attended the graduation. Officer Goron is
presently doing field training for the Village

e The annual “Operation Firm Handshake” is scheduled for September 10" at
the Coal City Area Club. The Veteran event will be from 11 am-5 pm and
Chief Harseim will make a speak on behalf of the Mayor

e No arrests have been made regarding the Southland Firearms robbery but
there are suspects and several agencies are working on the situation ;

e Fall Event meeting was held and plans are in place

e September 14th is the dedication of the Dennis Neary Memorial Highway

Matt Fritz presented the summary of the Coaler Park District surveys. Upon the
recommendation of Wight & Company, the committee will not continue pursuing the
park district at this time due to the fact that the surveys reflected that it would not be
supported at this time.

Mr. Fritz announced that NCICG is proposing that Coal City participate in an IHDA
(Illinois Housing Development Agency) program for a housing rehabilitation grant. The
benefits of this program are:

e No matching funds required

e $630,000 grant funds

e 545,000 per household

e No specific area required

e Coal City could participate in the IHDA Grant and the CDBG (Community

Development Block Grant) at the same time

Participants will still be required to
meet specific requirements in order to qualify for the grant. The Village will pay NCICG
the amount of $2,000 to oversee the grant process. The Board agreed and a resolution
of participation will be presented at the next Board meeting on September 14,2022,

Mr. Fritz reported that Hoffman Transportation is hosting a Customer Appreciation
event at 5 p.m. on September 17th. The Village Board are cordially invited to attend.



Coal City Village Board Meeting
August 24, 2022
Page Five

The planters on South Broadway will be changed into the fall season decorations
in the near future. September 14™ is the ribbon cutting for the re-dedication of the newly
remodeled McDonald’s from 5 p.m.-6:30 p.m.

T. Bradley moved to adjourn the meeting, second by Beach. Roll call-Ayes;

Togliatti, Bradley, Greggain, Bradley and Beach. Nays; none. Absent; Spesia. Motion
carried and the meeting was adjourned at 8:07 p.m.

Vsi m_ 7 )

Pamela M. Noffsinger; Village Clerk



76°0SL SI9N0D X 7 )@ saweId X 9| €IS-TP-T0 S6¥7900220TT "oul ‘esn 3

0891 uoI3UUO0) Yloo] an|g asoudelq 0L# penbs| ZTIS-TZ-TO 0969T

079 uorleloy 241l g 98uey) 10 0L# penbs| ZTS-TZ-TO (447} pio4 oizelQ,d

00°'S€ 1sn8ny Aeads uonepunod| TTIS-TZ-T0 w0t |043U0D 353d SINYD

TEPIT'T oWy €77 493S3YdUIM 000TXZ| 659-TC-T0 LESTSSLT u1qg ueyy 42deayd

00'08LY 9# |I3M 49313\ 88N 9| 8TS-00-TS 1909524 ule| 13 810D

0S'/1€'8 T0'EY8S # 199/04d Juawanoldw] JIMM| ZTES-00-LE 885770€

00°0S¥ 1531 |e2180|0YdAsd uswAojdwa-aid| T¥8-TC-10 GTELOT

00°0St 159 [ea180joydAsd JuawAojdwe-aid| T¥8-TT-T0 €TEL0T

00°09T 1591 ydeasAjod JuawAojdwe-aid| T¥8-TC-T0 S97/0T

88'16€ Suisiuanpy "ddy auljuQ juswadiojug mell T¥8-TZ-T0 890£0T 8unse) "3Y'I'4 PUVY 'S'd’'0D

009116 T €¥8S # 109l04d Juswanosdw| dIMM| ZES-00-LE 09%2Z0¢€

00 v¥T TO' 00t Y # 193/01d sHed oiny Ajjiay,0| TES-TE-TO T9+CC0E

00'9GLET 00°9T#99 # 18[01d usisag peoy ||IH uogqJe)| ZES-00-8€ 685220€

05’6199 00'9T#99 # 103l04d usisag peoy [[IH uoqJed| ZES-00-8€ ¥872T0¢E

6L°9T¥'ST 00°0£E99 # 109l01d Juswaroidw| ‘pY pasY| TES-00-8€ 79vTT0¢ "0U] ‘S93BID0SSY g Uljweyd

ST9YS MnN Jieday pasds| €15-00-1S

ST oS M Jieday paads| €TS-T¥-T0 LLYLYOON

00°0VE'T sa)e1S 0§ Swiod ,0TX,-2T| T°088-Tt-10 8.L¥/¥00N uo1IINIISUO) [|04IeD

09'822 0S¢-4 s8dil 9T x| TTG-00-TS

19'827C 0SZ-4 82411 9T XZ| TIS-TP-TO 9ZTEET 0iny padueApy s,qog

00°00¢ “m3m3< mco_.u.uwam:_ mEQE:_n_ X¥ RTH-TE-TO 30¢e0¢ uc.mﬁ EOmxmm

00'TT J21eM | ZS9-T#-TO

00'TT 13| 259-00-TS 08SLES

00'TT Jo1ep| ZS9-TH-10

00°TT J91ep|  259-00-TS 750066

00'TT Jo1eM | TS9-TH-TO

00'TT Jo1ep|  7S9-00-1S 67EV86

LY'ET salddns "H'A| TS9-TT-TO 071766 sjoxJag

00°0529 1sn8ny saa4 ajesodio)| €ES-TI-TO OrTIT6 "D'd YuID [2uY

05'086 sudisaweld v X¥| LES-00-TL 8L¥TTT .33y

00°00%% "1dag S»UOM dljgnd Jo4 Bututel| 1@d| €9S-T¥-T0 21BWIIST Buiuied] 19ALIQ S3BIUBADY
junowy uoniduasag #1/9 9210AU| JOpuap

dAANIINY - 220T YT ¥IGINTLdIS L1SIT LINVEEVM




08°72¢ 51504 ,ZTX, X7 X OT| T'¥T9-T¥-10

9t°0ST 1adeas ‘lsaym Suipuli 19S ape|g didayxg| zS9-T¥-TO ¥¥2T9009L€6 spleuan
00°0€€ aoueusjuley [euBISdiyeIL | $T9-TY-TO LIVTOL Spean
£5°70T soueuuielp Jo1dod "H'A| 0E8-TT-TO £9059€

98°0L 2oueuaiulely Ja1dod "a'd| T1S9-1Z-T0

00'6L asea7Ja1dod "H'A| 0€8-TTI-TO LE6YIE juswdinb3 32130 YOI
90'¥ soyyoeq J0€ @SOH d1[0IPAH| TTS-TH-T0 102LL Jieday yonJ] ouleN
00°00T uo1ss|ppnH(uyor)etuldiiA uolleuoq [eLOWSIN|  8Z6-00-TS 602202 24e] ‘|| snouas g 321dsoH sAemiysi
00°596 sajqele|u| 154 |[ed| ¥0S-00-TL 91ewnsy BUENSEEY
86°€0C 121uld 1BWIOS 3PIM|  0€8-TE-TO 98819ET jea
097981 swJojun dn 1eis uoson 40| 259-1Z-10 LT9¥8L

00°06T°T sa3peq 13||eM X T s98peg WIYS X 8|  2S9-12-10 8¥SE8L

S6°L56 120U3[ISASH ‘dSY da1Ie) “ISBA [|9P203S 30| 7S9-TZ-TO 1°2v0S8L "oul swdoyun DT
08 ¥¥T'T 71144 11eA [emauay diysiaquisNl| Z'T9S-TT-T0 80220¢ YINDI
0T'6T J131DIA/peID Juswasinquildy [aAeIL|  Z9S-TC-T0 9780720T SIYD ‘wiasiey
00'00¥% a|de|n "M SS| 965-00-TZ

00°002°T aiden "M SS| 965-TE-T0 60220T j4or ‘AepijjeH
79'89T lasuadsiq Jaded 1910 1§ SiuIT ysedL | TES-00-TL 760€0¢€ Ajddng Apunig
OFtLe saiddns |elonuer|  TG9-TT-TO

00°08T "a'd leuonuer| TTS-TZ-T0

00°S9T "8p|g 221nu9S [elonuer|  TTIS-TE-TO

00'SLL 1sn3ny "H'A |edonuer| TIS-TTI-TO ¥8995¢ [1 Alddns Apunio
09°€EL 1S ewieg yuswade|day q4nd|  098-T-TO 8TChL

05°£20T uoISIAIQ "3 OTT }uawade|day d|emapls| T°088-T-10 vevvL XIN-1pay Apunio
00°022 770z 8unn 0o sma.gigshasdog’salpiig| S9S-TT-10 £881-SOETHO

00°0¥ eisadS aneq "AIUUY Yig/ Jaqueyd| S9G-TTI-T0 8587-S0ETH0 adJawwo) 40 Jaquieyd'o) Apunio
LL9TY TZ0Z SdUIT0913L| TLS-TT-T0 €1-120T

0€'€850T 10edw| 934 [enuuy wWodlels| T/S-TZ-T0

SLTSP'T 10d 994 [enuuy wodJels T/S-T1Z-10 802202 gs13 Awunop Apunio
00'SLT sagieyd AjyauoN Isndny| T/S-TZ-TO 80720¢ |043u0D |ewiuy Ayuno) Apunio
¥ €08 T 1S 15414 "M\ 0TT 8 SOT 9215 1918 MaN|  LTS-TH-10 9789 UOI3ONJISUDD UBIM BU3D
00°00S 2ouemo||y 1ed| 0¥8-TI-10 602202 NeN ‘74
819 deog ua3si| 40 suojlen OT| TTS-00-1S

8%'19¢ deos u3s1|D 4O suoj|eD OT| TIS-TH-10 STHE Auedwo) |ed1way) 9ousss3y
76°0SL SI9A0) X 7 g saweld X 9|  €TG-00-TS




00°0TE Z34 "IN UOIIRIISISRY S0UBI3U0D TNI| T'TIS-TT-T0 £060220T

96'7¢¢ s|aqe1'4a1snq Jiy passasdwo) ey ainydoig| TS9-TT-TO £060220T

66'€T wnjeQ| 7S9-T¥-T0 §780770¢

86°C0T uoisa|ppnH(uyor) eusiip siamol4 AyzedwAs| 876-00-TS 7060220T

SLYET Sulle3N D4Y| 8T6-TT-T0 8T807Z0T

98'7L sped |e897 i sped oua1s ‘914 jsaa| T1S9-ITI-TO 62807202 "ulwpy BsIA
90'¥ST $100g Y410\ OUBMO|Y wuojiun| T/¥-00-TS T€80220T SETNRCHTEITNN
00'SZI'T 1 91e|d 2AlBA 7R SUlY-0O IBuUUOg| LTS-00-1S T0-STSYS

00'08T s8uni4 qleg ,TX¥| £TS-00-1§ T0-686€S '0D) ‘@njeA g @did punoJasiapun
00°£S9 1S Aempeoug "N Juswade|day J|emapiS| T'088-T¥-T0 21ewWilsy sepiy 1_WIIN
00'0S9°T |[eMauay M.1Y MONSYHA [euolday Asans| 8S-TE-TO 91ewilsy "ou| ‘e|quil L
00°SZ sadiey) 1sn3ny spoday uolesnsaaul|  £59-1Z-10 80720¢ SaAIIBUIRL|Y 78 YSiY uolunsuel]
¥S¥16 s901M9S Sunisa) Ja1eM|  ZZS-00-1S TE802C0T "ou] 183
T¥'855°T Awapedy 301j0d Jusawasinquilay [2AeIL| 95-TZ-10 §0T70¢ uo3|oy ‘||3pX201S
e 9SOH YseM uiseg J030eA Ajquiassy 9sOH| ZTS-00-TS

T rT 950H ysem uiseg Jo1oep Ajquiassy asoH| ZTS-T#-TO /558¢d *0) uawdinb3 piepuels
08°'LT6 jue|d Jomas Jieday J/v| TTS-00-IS 86TLE "2U] ‘|EIIUBYIDA ISIMYINOS
09°+T 3|geD 3[No4yl| TES-00-TL

67 10T Iaysep g 9sOH d8.eyasig| 8TS-00-1S CHT6ET "JU] ‘s3|EeS XI1SIS
00'638 poddns yoa) "H'A| 8¥S-TTI-T0 €E6ET suopeduNWWo) 3|dwis
00°020°T poddns yda] "a'd| 8¥S-1Z-T0 €T6ET suonestunwwo) ajdwis
00'TLY 1l ieday 4914|  ZIS-TH-T0 9-7£98 "0D) SWEl|[IM UIMIBYS
00'S0T [20-1gnT| ZIS-T¥-TO

00°SOT [2D-1gnT| ZIS-00-TS 7L660T uonesodio) aleys
76'566 1S Yir "M 78 "ISpUZ M Heydsy| 098-T#-TO 7687 1jeydsy SLIOA U] ‘Ouapues
00°000°8 "1S UOZBIA S OETT Juswaoe[day 333.0u0d| LIS-00-TS s1eWIIST 28109p ‘Iapeay
0§°€ST |leasu|/Aisatjaq Japjod Suljjig AnpIn| - ¥55-00-2S

09°€ST |easul/A1aAi|a@ Japo4 Buljjig AMjiaN|  0€8-00-TS 9vTLL9T jusipenp
00'95T SusiS 4aplQ 10 X 8| LTS-00-1S €95€T susis oid
67Ty juswade|day J38iey) auoyd| 876-Tr-10 72L0220T

89'9/T youni Aeq ise7 djsH Jswwns| 8Z6-T¥-10 7180270T [|344€Q ‘UOS|O
9€'697'T leyj|oy xog 7@ sSuly X 8“13|u] p1|0S ,7X,Z| ZT'088-T¥-TO 00TZ€8T Auedwo) juel j|emION
AR RS auug 104 }es| +ZS-00-TS L6TSTT 1/es 1SeMpIN
09'67T spleog gx 950,.7/T Xy S?8UIH X #| T'#T9-TH-10

L3178V Sulpis ‘s|ieN ‘[@aym suinn) ‘epejgmes| TTS-TZ-TO 6/6E0VTLER




L6TT juswdinb3 901n9S WUIBIN| ZTS-TH-TO

66'6T Suip|ing 801ARS "JUIBN| TTS-TH-T0

66'6T Suipjing 921A49S "WUIeAl|  TTS-TZ-TO

[4Wa juawdinb3 921A8S JUIBN| ZTS-TP-TO

66°€ sjuedpAH/sulewssiep INY| £T5-00-TS

86'€ 3uip|ing 221AJ3S “JUIBAI[  TTS-T¥-T0

86'GY SI9M3S WJ03S IR ETS-TH-TO

SETY saiddns SunesadQ| 2S99-00-1S

65T sjuedpAH/surewssiepy INY|  £TS-00-TS

85°GT juawdinb3/spunolo yled INY| TE€S-00-TZ

L6'6TT P[21HR1RI) Y 2JUBMO||Y WoHUN|  TLY-TH-T0

¥6°9L juawdinb3 3|21yaA INY| TTIS-00-TS

L6°SOT 2RI T 2UBMO||Y WIoHUN| TL-Tv-T0

659 Suip|ing 221AJSS “JUIBIAl[  TTS-T#-TO

88'F¥ salddng 1213\ 4338 | T°LTS-00-1S

859 saljddns 4913 4218 | T°£TS-00-TS

€1°9¢ saddns 4213 N 4318 M| T°LTS-00-TS

S6'vLT Zadiwey "\ 20UBMO||Y wioyuNn| TLy-TH-TO

9591 Suip|ing 821A3S "JUIBAl[  TTS-00-TG

9€'1T saiddng SunesadQ| ¢S9-T¥-TO

66'7¢E S)|emapis JuleAl|  STS-TH-T0

66'6 juswdinb3 3dIYyaA Y| TTS-00-1S 1£80220C 90V 2JOWHYM
8€'70T [001 3189|INd X 7| ZS9-TH-T0 786T899T00T "d1 ‘ded aHYM
60°€90°T 1S yaanyd uespAy adidpueis/weis saddn|  £15-00-1S PYETTE B10INY -S10NPOJd 31BN
LS'GET s3son A1ejeS X 9| TLY-TL-TO 9060220T

86°/89 (wooy 20uapIAT) JauolHpuod JIy 91| TTS-TZ-TO T£802T0T

66'LT ISNOI g pleogAay| £S9-TZ-T0 T€802T0T "a'd BsIA
00°0TE yoeag Yeles uoljes3sisay adualapuo) TNl §9S-TT-T0

00°0T€E AepijeH Auia uoijessigay souatajuod TAI|  S9S-TT-T0

00°0TE As|pelg wi] uoneslsiSay souaispuod TAI| S95-TT-T0

00°0TE WI9SIBH SIYD UOIIRIISISDY 3dUBIBIU0D TINI|  €95-TC-TO

00°0TE 198uISJON Wed uoiesisiSay aoualajuod TNI| T'T9S-TT-T0




8T°8888€ET

jelol




